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File No.: 09/3679-4 .

Mine Manager
Tahmoor Colliery

PO Box 100
TAHMOOR NSW 2573

Dear Sir,
Re: Tahmoor Colliery Longwall Panel 26 - Variation of Subsidence Monitoring Programme

| refer to a letter from Manager, Environment and Community, Tahmoor Colliery, entitled
“Tahmoor Colliery Longwall 26 - Subsidence Management Plan - File No. 09/3679-4, dated 2
March 2011 Approval Condition 14.1 (Infrastructure and Property Management) and Condition
12 (Subsidence Monitoring Programme) Request for Reduction in Monitoring and Management
Activities under the Management Plan for Longwall Mining beneath the Main Southern Railway -
Revision C {Longwall 26 only), Report Number MSEC418, May 2011" dated 7 May 2012.

Pursuant to Condition 12 of Executive Director's SMP Approvai of Longwall Panel 26 (File No.
09/3679-4, dated 2 March 2011), | approve the subsidence monitoring variations proposed in
the letter noted above, subject to the following condition:

1 Monthly 3D (absolute) surveys of either (i) marks inside the Redbank tunnel, or (i) marks
located in the ground above the Redbank tunnel, must be continued.

Yours faithfully,

21 May 2012
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